
NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 

TO:  Qaiyaan Harcharek, President 

   

FROM: Peggy Cowan, CEO 

 

DATE: April 25, 2017 

 

SUBJECT: FY17 School Graduation Ceremonies   MEMO#: SB17-145 

          Information 
           
 

 

NSBSD Strategic Plan Goal:  

Goal 2 - We will actively engage parents, Elders, businesses and the community as partners in 

our children’s education.  

Background:  

The following is a schedule of graduation ceremonies throughout the North Slope.  Attendees are 

encouraged to check with the school before a specific ceremony as dates and times may have 

changed.  

Dates for Graduation 

Date School Board Member District  

April 28 Alak School Heidi Ahsoak Jana Harcharek 

May 4 Kitta Qaiyaan Harcharek Lori Roth 

May 5 Tikiġaq Madeline Hickman Jana Harcharek 

May 5 Kaveolook Roxanne Brower Linda Saito 

May 5 Meade River Qaiyaan Harcharek Lori Roth 

May 5 Trapper Nora Jane Burns Brian Freeman 

May 6 Barrow High Madeline Hickman Greg Stone, Lori Roth 

May 6 Kali Eva Kinneeveauk Caitlin Montague 

May 9 Hopson Middle Madeline Hickman Liz Noble 

May 10 Nunamiut Debby Edwardson Lincoln Saito 

. 


